FCC Enforcement Letters
March 9, 2005

Mr. (namewithheld)
(addresswithheld)
LaJolla, CA 92037

RE: Case #EB-2005-2632
Dear Mr. (name withheld):

The Federal Communications Commission hasrecelved a complaint that a consumer devicein
your residenceis causing harmful radio interferenceto alicensed operator in the Amateur Radio
Service. Theoperator is(name and addresswithheld). Mr. (name withheld) spoke with you about
the interference problem in December 2004, but the problem continues.

The FCC hastheresponsbility to requirethat such problemsberectified within areasonable
time. Under FCC rules, such equipment isclassified asan " incidental radiator.” Thisterm isused
to describe equipment that does not intentionally generate any radio-frequency energy, but that
may create such energy asan incidental part of itsintended operation.

To help you better under stand your responsibilitiesunder FCC rules, here arethe most important
rulesrelating to radio and television interference from incidental radiators:

Title 47, CFR Section 15.5 General conditions of operation.

(b) Operation of an intentional, unintentional, or incidental radiator is subject to the conditions
that no harmful interferenceis caused and that interference must be accepted that may be caused
by the operation of an authorized radio station, by another intentional or unintentional radiator,
by industrial, scientific and medical (1SM) equipment, or by an incidental radiator.

(c) Theoperator of theradio frequency device shall berequired to cease operating the device
upon notification by a Commission representative that the device is causing har mful interference.
Operation shall not resume until the condition causing the har mful interference has been
corrected.

Title 47, CFR Section 15.13 Incidental radiators.

Manufacturers of these devices shall employ good engineering practicesto minimizetherisk of
harmful interference.

Title 47, CFR Section 15.15 General technical requirements.

(c) Partiesresponsible for equipment compliance should notethat the limits specified in this part
will not prevent harmful interference under all circumstances. Since the operatorsof Part 15



devicesarerequired to cease operation should har mful interference occur to authorized users of
the radio frequency spectrum, the partiesresponsible for equipment compliance are encour aged
to employ the minimum field strength necessary for communications, to provide greater
attenuation of unwanted emissionsthan required by these regulations, and to advise the user asto
how to resolve harmful interference problems (for example, see Sec. 15.105(b)).

TheFCC prefersthat thoseresponsible for the proper operation of equipment assumetheir
responsibilitiesfairly. Thismeansthat you should resolve the interference caused by the device
and make necessary correctionswithin a reasonable time. While the FCC has confidence that
most people are ableto resolve theseissues voluntarily, the FCC wantsto make you awar e that
thisunresolved problem may be a violation of FCC rulesand could result in amonetary
forfeiture (fine) for each occurrence.

The American Radio Relay L eague, a national organization of Amateur Radio operators, may be
ableto offer help and guidance about radio interference that involves Amateur Radio operators.

American Radio Relay L eague
Radio Frequency I nterference Desk
225 Main Street

Newington, CT 06111
860-594-0200

E-mail: rfi@arrl.org

Please advise this office within 30 days of the stepsyou aretaking to resolve theradio
interference. If you have any questions about thismatter, please contact meat 717-338-2502 or
by email at Riley.Hollingswor th@fcc.gov. Thank you for your cooper ation.

CC: FCC Western Regional Director



